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~Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Via ATRTEL AIR MATL
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(Priority or Method of Mailing)
]7 """""" TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267) | | =
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (92-1i30)
SUBJECT: ggH ROSELLI, aka '

Re bulet to Los Angeles dated 12/28/62.

LA 4396-C* has réceived no information that ROSELLI t
has been at his ILos.Angeles apartment during the past week. g

LA L4268-C has not observed ROSELLI at the Friasirs Club,
Beverly Hills, Calif., during the past week. It is noted that
ROSELLI nearly always frequents the Friars Club.when in ILos
Angeles. o A .

As of 12/26/62, ROSELLI was residing at the Desert Inn
Hotel in Las Vegas, Nevada, and investigation is continuing there
by the Las Vegas Office. _

Re Bulet dated 12/28/62 instructed that investigation
be conducted by the New York Office regarding JUDITH E. CAMPBELL

_ By airtel dated 12/20/62, in answer to Los Angeles ;Z?;
airtel dated 12/4/62, the New York Office furnished the following
information: : ,

.

On 12/18/62, Mr. H. CORRIGAN, Security Manager, Essex
House Hotel, 57th Street and 75h Avenue, NYC, advised their record
reflect JUDITH CAMPBELL, 8401 Taintain (illegible), Los Angeles
46, calif., registered there, alone, on 11/28/62 and left on
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